RICHMOND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Sheriff Richard Roundtree

Law Enforcement Center
400 Walton Way
Augusta, GA 30901
Phone:; 706.821.1000 Fax: 706.821.1064

STANDARD COMPLAINT FORM

Your complaint will be forwarded to the employee’s supervisor for inquiry or to the Internal Affairs Office. If your concern
stems from an arrest or citation issued, it may not be investigated until the legal matter has been resolved. Questions
concerning the complaint process may be directed to the Internal Affairs Office at (706) 821-1004.
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Kimberly Lee

From: Joel P. Danko

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Kimberly Lee

Subject: RE: Message from WILLIAMS CAMILL (7067504929)

The foliowing statement is from Sgt. Gould regarding the complaint.

Reference case number 22-144348, On June 15, 2022, around 8:40 p.m. Richmond County Dispatchers
put out a call for several shots fired in the area of Prague Court, in Augusta Georgia. Sgt. Kyle Gould,
Investigator Adam Green, FBI Task Force Officer Brandon Mitchell and FBI Agent Rob Stewart responded to
the area and observed two individuals sitting in a gray 2005 Acura RL (Georgia License Plate CTQ7463 VIN #
JHAKB16585C018603) in front of 2319 Prague Court, Augusta, Georgia. Sgt. Gould pulled past the vehicle
and stopped and exited his unmarked patrol vehicle to inquire if the individuals heard any of the gunshots
reported by dispatch. Sgt. Gould went to the passenger side and made contact with Alan Wilson. Inv. Adam
Green made contact with the driver Darius Williams. Sgt. Gould and Inv. Green both smelled the odor of burnt
marijuana emitting from the vehicle. Inv. Green asked Williams about the odor and he stated “its all gone.” Sgt.
Gould asked Wilson to step out of the vehicle and Wilson sat a bag of groceries down on the passenger floor.
Sgt. Gould conducted a search of the vehicle and located on the front passenger floor where Wilson’s left foot
was at the time of Sgt. Gould approaching the vehicle a black Glock 17 handgun (serial # BFEL819). Between
the driver seat and center console Inv. Green located a black Glock 19 handgun (Serial # BTPE406) with an
extended magazine. Sgt. Gould reviewed the criminal histories of Williams and Wilson and observed Wilson to
be a convicted felon. Wilson was convicted of Robbery O.C.G.A. 16-8-40 in Richmond County Superior Court
on October 8, 2008. Wilson’s Motorola cellphone was seized as evidence.

While on scene Williams spoke with Investigator Adam Green about the recent shooting of Scott
Peebles that occurred in the Barton Village neighborhood. Williams provided his cellphone number to
Investigator Green and stated he wanted to provide information regarding the murder.

Williams was notified by Sgt. Gould that both firearms were being seized and that the Glock handgun
Serial # BTPE406 was being seized pursuant to 18 USC 922(g) and (n) Firearm Seizures from prohibited
person, specifically drug Users. The black Glock handgun Serial # BFEL819 was seized as evidence in regards
to Wilson’s criminal charge.

Sgt. Gould accessed Law Enforcement Database LERMs and observed a prior report documented on
April 19, 2022, by Cpl. Bryan Mealing in which Williams was cited for Engaging in Drug Activity (CASE #
2022-91815) and firearms were also seized pursuant to 18 USC 922(g) and (n) Firearm Seizures from
prohibited person, specifically drug Users.

Approximately a week later Williams contacted Sgt. Gould via telephone. Sgt. Gould explained the
reasoning for the seizure of both firearms again, but Williams was not pleased with the explanation and
requested the phone number to Internal Affairs. Sgt. Gould provided the phone number to Williams at that time.

After reviewing the information provided by Sgt. Gould and the facts involved in this case. | do not believe that
anything occurred that was improper or against Richmond County Sheriff’s Office policy. The guns were
seized as part of a criminal case and they are evidence until we are directed otherwise.

Thank you,





